

Statement of Evidence:

G202

Northeast Corner of Section 20, Township 37 North, Range 30 West, 4th Principal Meridian, Mayhew Lake Township, Benton County, Minnesota.

1852 Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.

8" Aspen	S 16 E	220 links
8" Aspen	N 86 E	224 links

1882 Affidavit (Doc. No. 26944-Book 1 of Misc., page 95) in 1908 by Wm. Dunsmore states that he owned the SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 17, T 37, R30 in 1882 and that he had the land surveyed by Mr. Cronk, County Surveyor, and that the line fence was built between Sections 16 and 17 according to said survey and the government marks found.

1939 County Engineer's Notebook No. 158 contains road survey for CAR No. 20 running east to west along the section line. Corner is shown as a stake in center of road with fence south. Ties:

PP	S	33.5
FP	SE	31.2

1992 Paul Wellen, LS 10461, found a PK Nail at the intersection of the centerline of a road east/west and a field line north. He replaced it with a cast iron monument and filed a Certificate of Location (#216307).

2001 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. found CIM.
County Coordinates Determined from Traverse Information:
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N- 148113.72
E- 489628.43

2012 The Benton County Surveyor's found a cast iron monument in the east-west centerline of County Road 43 on a field division north, along with all 3 ties from 1992. The monument fits the 1939 distance east for a mile within 2 feet and west within a foot for the half mile. Since the cast iron monument falls at long standing occupation and fits the 1939 distances well, it is accepted as marking the obliterated corner position. The 2001 coordinates were verified.